United States District Court
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
VIETNAM VETERANS, et al.,
Plaintiff(s), No. C09-0037 CW (JL)
V. CLERK'S NOTICE

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, etal.,
Defendant(s).

TO ALL PARTIES AND COUNSEL OF RECORD:
YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT the hearing on Plaintiff’s Motion For Protective Order [121]; Motion to
Overrule Objections and Compel Production [125] ; Motion to Compel Production of Documents [128];
Motion for Sanctions [131] which were previously scheduled for October 6, 2010 have been rescheduled
to Wednesday, October 27, 2010 at 9:30 a.m. before Magistrate Judge James Larson in Courtroom F,

15" Floor, 450 Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisco, California.

Dated: September 21, 2010
FOR THE COURT,
Richard W. Wieking, Clerk

Frank Justiliano
Courtroom Deputy
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Beaudoin, Kathy E.

From: ECF-CAND@cand.uscourts.gov
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 9:50 AM
To: efiling@cand.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 4:09-cv-00037-CW Vietnam Veterans of America et al v. Central Intelligence Agency et
al Clerks Notice Continuing Motion Hearing

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Northern District of California
Notice of Electronic Filing or Other Case Activity

NOTE: Please read this entire notice before calling the Help Desk. If you have questions, please
email the Help Desk by replying to this message; include your question or comment along with
the original text.

Please note that these Notices are sent for all cases in the system when any case activity occurs,
regardless of whether the case is designated for e-filing or not, or whether the activity is the
filing of an electronic document or not.

If there are two hyperlinks below, the first will lead to the docket and the second will lead to an
e-filed document.

If there is no second hyperlink, there is no electronic document available .

See the FAQ posting 'l have a Notice of Electronic Filing that was e-mailed to me but there's no
hyperlink..." on the ECF home page at https://ecf.cand.uscourts.gov for more information.

The following transaction was received from entered on 9/21/2010 9:50 AM and filed on
9/21/2010

Case Name: Vietnam Veterans of America et al v. Central Intelligence Agency et al
Case Number: 4:09-cv-00037-CW
Filer:

Document Number: 153

Docket Text:

CLERKS NOTICE Continuing Motion Hearing Motion Hearing on Plaintiff's Motion
For Protective Order [121]; Motion to Compel Depositions[125] ; Motion to
Compel Production of Documents [128]; Motion for Sanctions [131]set for
10/27/2010 09:30 AM before the Honorable James Larson in Courtroom F, 15th
Floor, San Francisco. (fj, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 9/21/2010)

9/21/2010
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4:09-cv-00037-CW Notice has been electronically mailed to:
Adriano Hrvatin  ahrvatin@mofo.com, patherton@mofo.com
Brigham John Bowen  Brigham.Bowen@usdoj.gov

Caroline Lewis Wolverton  caroline.lewis-wolverton@usdoj.gov, caroline.lewis-
wolverton@usdoj.gov, Stephanie.Parker@usdoj.gov

Gordon P. Erspamer  GErspamer@mofo.com, jdwight@mofo.com, kbeaudoin@mofo.com,
Isario@mofo.com

Kimberly L. Herb  Kimberly.L.Herb@usdoj.gov

Lily Sara Farel lily.farel@usdoj.gov

Stacey Michelle Sprenkel  ssprenkel@mofo.com, jhaskins@mofo.com
Timothy W. Blakely tblakely@mofo.com

4:09-cv-00037-CW Please see General Order 45 Section 1 X C.2 and D; Notice has NOT been
electronically mailed to:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:C:\Documents and Settings\USDC\My Documents\C09-0037 Clerk's Notice.pdf
Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP CANDStamp_I1D=977336130 [Date=9/21/2010] [FileNumber=6741572-0]
[0a49924482dead1a094ac2fc171bbe856¢c1126edd2c472847687fa01575d70bf8d1led
a011b5b2fac72al4ca265c90caf800724bece36c4564b9e3b3eff3bafo0]]

9/21/2010



